Laurie Walter

From: LocalTraining <LocalTraining@osc.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:31 AM
Subject: OSC Local Government and School District Training - Upcoming Events - Register Now!

Office of the New York State Comptroller

Division of Local Government and School Accountability

Visit The Academy for New York State's Local Officials
for upcoming training information.

Register for upcoming, free webinars.

Upcoming webinars include:
12/6/23 — OSC’s Annual Financial Report (AFR) (for CFO's and preparers)
1/10/24 - Fiscal Stress Monitoring System Briefing for School District Officials
1/24/24 - Fiscal Oversight Responsibilities of the Governing Board

Register for upcoming accounting schools.

2023 classes are full. Save the date.
Check back for the 2024 class schedule on December 18th!



Please share with pertinent officials and employees.

Thank You,

Local Official Training
Support Team

localtraining@osc.ny.gov The Academ,,
Office: 518-473-0005
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/academy

Office of the New York State Comptroller
Division of Local Government and School Accountability
110 State Street | Albany, NY 12236

Notice: This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or
Federal law. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are requested not to disclose, copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on the contents of this information.



